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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee

Sue Lane, as treasurer

MUR 2140

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 9,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2140:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement and
close the file, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed
December 4, 1986.

2. Send the letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed
December 4, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

/gz- 9-~
Date /arjorie W. Emmnons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,,

12-5-86,
12-5-86,
12-9-86,1

11:14
2:0 0
4:0 0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20461

December 11, 1986

W. Randall Tye, Esquire
Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman

and Ashmore
One Ravinia Drive
Suite 1600
Atlanta, GA 30346

Re: MTTP 2140
Russell for U.S. Senate

Campaign Committee
Sue Lane, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tye:

On December 9 , 1986, the Commission accepted theconciliation agreement you signed and a civil penalty insettlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaian Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it willbecome a part of the public record within thirty days. Should
you wish to submit any legal or factual materials to be placed on
the public record in connection with this matter, please do so
within 10 days. However, 2 U.S.C. C 437q(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

rEnclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

B y: ?a irA 11b e
- Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Aqreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046

December 11, 1986

Lloyd Darby, Chairman
Friends of Mattingly Committee
P.O. Box 1986
Atlanta, GA 30301-1986

Re: MUR 2140
Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee

Sue Lane, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Darby:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with theCommission on February 12, 1986, concerning the Russell for U.S.Senate Campaign Committee and Sue Lane, as treasurer.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, theCommission determined there was reason to believe that theRussell Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.§ 438(a) (4), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of1971, as amended. On December 9 , 1986, a conciliationaqreement signed by the respondent was accepted by theCommission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of thisagreement is enclosed for your information.
The file number in this matter is MUR 2140. If you have anyquestions, please contact Frances B. aqan, the staff memberassigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

/

// /

By: Lawrence M. "oble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2140

Russell for U.S. Senate )

Campaign Committee )
Sue Lane, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Lloyd Darby. The Commission found reason to believe

that the Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and Sue Lane,

as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) by

using information on disclosure reports filed with the Commission

for the purpose of soliciting contributions, and an investigation

was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

findinq of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceedinq, and this agreement has

the effect of an aqreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

437q(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign

Committee, is the principal campaign committee for John D.

Russell, Senate candidate from Georgia.

2. Respondent Sue Lane is treasurer of the respondent

committee.

3. According to a sworn complaint filed by the

chairman of the Friends of Mattingly Committee ("the Mattingly

Committee"), the Mattingly Committee's 1985 Mid Year Report

contained contributor pseudonyms (See 11 C.F.R. S 104.3(e)) which

Swere used by the Respondents for the purpose of soliciting

campaign funds.

4. Solicitations sent to the addresses of these

Xpseudonyms consisted of invitations to a reception on January 21,

1986, sponsored by the Respondents, requesting $200 per person.

5. 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(e) allows the use of pseudonyms

on reports filed with the FEC "to determine whether the names and

addresses of its contributors are being used in violation of Fthe

Act and Regulationsi to solicit contributions or for commercial

purposes ...

6. 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) states in part that "any

information copied from Tdisclosurel reports or statements may

not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting

contributions or for commercial purposes . "
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V. Respondents used information which arpeared on

disclosure reports filed with the Commission for the purpose of

solicitinq contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

Respondents contend that the violation was not knowing and

willful.

vI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars

($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

- awrence M. Noble
_-"Deputy General Counsel

1'

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Date
I-V



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOt "

In the Matter of )
MUR 2140-.rrA9 rll:14

Russell for U.S. Senate )
Campaign Committee )

Sue Lane, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by counsel for the Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee

("the Committee") and Sue Lane, as treasurer.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. The Office of the General Counsel recommends accepting this
agreement and closing the file.

2. Send attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date
BY: c /2&4&

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Signed Agreement
Copy of Civil Penalty Check
Letter to Respondents and Complainant



TROUTMAN, SANDERS, LOCKERMAN & ASHMORE
A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ONE RAVINIA DRIVE

SUITE 1600

ATLANTA.GEORGIA 30346
404 / 658- 8000

CABLE: MAESTRO

November 18, 1986

0

Ms. Frances B. Hagan
Office of General Counsel CO
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2140.

Dear Ms. Hagan:

I'Lease find enclosed herewith the Conciliation Agreement
which I have executed on behalf of the Russell Campaign. You
should also find enclosed a check from the Russell Campaign
in the amount of $250.00.

Upon the execution of the Conciliation Agreement by the
General Counsel and its acceptance by the Commission, please
forward a copy to me for my records.

Sincerely yours,

W. Randall Tye

WRT/dw

Enclosures as noted. (Check No. 0295)

WPITER'S DIPECT 0 AL NI.iM~iI P

6se-jaBu2

(7)j

W. RANDALL TYE



9

MEMORANDUM

RUSSELL FOR U. S. SENATE o3-6
PH. 867-5011 OR 921-1988 0295P. 0. BOX 588

WINDER, GEORGIA 30680 - 72 19J '

PAY TO THE .. .. $ 611
' ORDER OF.. .. '........ .

.6'

S. A ADOLLARS

[JBANK OF BARROW
POAWER 627

WINOEft.l GEOOGIA 30660 ,, .
FOR_

11:o06111290131: 98'0 353iu'
"C

oi:0 111208, 990053

Debra A. Reed

Judy Smith

TO: Judy Smith

FROM: Debra A. its"

r-~ in

00.

CHECK NO. O 9 (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
TO MUR _ 14. - AND NAME Suo.uQ LoMnc. 0-,-.

WAS RECEIVED ON Itc1%( ,

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

/ V/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ / OTHER

0. ~f~~L~rDATE
SIGNATURE

(#95F3875.16)

(#95-1099.160)

l11 ~2a4 /up

r-' r rl
C-.

c.j c- -

FROM:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463 October 3, 1986

W. Randall Tye, Esquire
Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman

and Ashmore
One Ravinia Drive
Suite 1600
Atlanta, Georgia 30346

RE: MUR 2140
Russell for U.S. Senate

Campaign Committee
Sue Lane, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tye:

On April 29, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe
.. that your clients violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). At your
;r request, the Commission determined on September 30 , 1986,

to enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a
conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Frances B. Hagan, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Coun

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee

Sue Lane, as treasurer

MUR 2140

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 30,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2140:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Russell
for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and
Sue Lane, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed September 25, 1986.

3. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
September 25, 1986.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Harris did not vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-26-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 9-26-86,
Deadline for vote: Tues., 9-30-86,

9:30
2:00
4:00



* •SENSITIVE
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSsION -

In the Matter of )
Russell for U.S. Senate ) FP? 1A9: 30

Campaign Committee ) MUR 2140
Sue Lane, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Complainant, Lloyd Darby, Chairman of The Friends of

Mattingly Committee ("the Mattingly Committee"), alleged that the

Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee ("the Russell

Committee") mailed fundraising solicitations to certain

contributors and pseudonyms which appeared on the Mattingly

Committee's 1985 Mid Year Report.*/ The Mattingly Committee
I.-

provided copies of three solicitations apparently sent to the

addresses of pseudonyms. The solicitations consisted of an

invitation to a reception on January 21, 1986, sponsored by the

Russell Committee, and included a solicitation for $200 per

person.

2 U.S.C. § 438(a)(4) states in part that "any information

copied from [disclosure] reports or statements may not be sold or

used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or

for commercial purposes. . . ." On April 29, 1986, the

Commission found reason to believe that the Russell Committee and

Sue Lane, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a)(4) in this

matter.

_- On July 31, 1986, this Office received a complete list of
pseudonyms for the 1985 Mid Year Report.



-2-

The Russell Committee's response to the interrogatories

stated that no lists "are believed to have been purchased or

otherwise acquired from [a mailing list broker, owner or

manager.]" Instead, according to the response:

The names and addresses in question are
believed to have been obtained from trade
journals and similar publications, lists
brought or mailed to the Russell Campaign
headquarters by supporters, and possibly state
finance and disclosure reports. No single
list of names and addresses was used; instead,
invitations appear to have been sent
piecemeal. This piecemeal approach is
attributable to organizational problems
encountered during the early period of the
campaign.

Sources are believed to have included
members of the Georgia General Assembly,
former contributors to other Russell
campaigns, and lobbyists.

The Russell Committee acknowledged having FEC disclosure

lists for the other Senate candidates in the race: "The Russell

Campaign has FEC contributor lists for candidates F-owler, Jordan,

and Mattingly. These lists are believed to have been obtained

from the Georgia Secretary of State, probably pursuant to a

mailed request."
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Because the Russell Committee had direct access to the

mailing lists of other candidates including the Mattingly

Committee's contributors, and because the Russell Committee

cannot be specific as to the exact source of its solicitation

list, it cannot rule out the possibility that FEC contributor

lists were used to solicit contributions.

On its behalf, the Russell Committee stated, "No inquiry as

to the source of names used for solicitations is believed to have

been made at this early stage of the Russell Campaign.

Procedures for making such inquiries have since been implemented

and are now a matter of routine."

Based on this information and on the evidence that Mattingly

pseudonyms received Russell Committee solicitations, the Office

of the General Counsel's recommendation remains that the Russell

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). Further, we are

recommending that the Commission accept the Russell Committee's

request for conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY
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III. RECOMMENDATION

1. Enter into conciliation with the Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee and Sue Lane, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Letter to Respondent
OGC's Interrogatories
Respondents' Answer to Interrogatories

Date



TROUTMAN, SANDERS, LOCKERMAN & ASHMORE
A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
CANDLER BUILDING, SUITE 1400

127 PEACHTREE STREET, N.E.

ATLANTAGEORGIA 30043
404,/ 658-8000

CABLE: MAESTRO

August 11, 1986

WRITERS DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

658-8267

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
Deputy General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

CA)

RE: MUR2140 Russell for U. S. Senate Campaign Committee
Sue Lane, as Treasurer (

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is the response of the Russell Campaign to the
Commission's interrogatories issued July 23, 1986.

If you have any questions, please direct them to me, as
Mr. Tye will be out of the office for most of this month.

Very truly yo s,

Robert P. Williams, II

/ f h
Enclosure

ROBERT P. WILLIAMS, H1

#I .



RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

1. a. The names and addresses in question are believed

to have been obtained from trade journals and similar publica-

tions, lists brought or mailed to the Russell Campaign head-

quarters by supporters, and possibly state finance and dis-

closure reports. No single list of names and addresses was

used; instead, invitations appear to have been sent piecemeal.

This piecemeal approach is attributable to organizational

problems encountered during the early period of the campaign.

b. The Russell Campaign maintained no record of

the individuals who provided the names and addresses to which

invitations were sent. Sources are believed to have included

members of the Georgia General Assembly, former contributors

to other Russell campaigns, and lobbyists.

c. No such list or lists are believed to have

been purchased or otherwise acquired from any such entity.

d. The Russell Campaign has FEC contributor lists

for candidates Fowler, Jordan, and Mattingly. These lists

are believed to have been obtained from the Georgia Secretary

of State, probably pursuant to a mailed request.

e. The Georgia Secretary of State's otfice is

believed to have been the only such entity involved.

2. We known of no instance in which contributor informa-

tion from FEC sources was used in connection with fundraising

efforts.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

FES July 23, 1986

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

W. Randall Tye, Esquire
Troutman, Qanders, Lockerman and Ashmore
One Ravinia Drive
Suite 1600
Atlanta, GA 30346

RE: MUR 2140
Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee
Sue Lane, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tye:

On May 12, 1986, you were notified that the Commission found
reason to believe that your clients violated 2 U.S.C.
S 438(a)(4), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. An investigation of this matter is being

C7. conducted and it has been determined that additional information
from your clients is necessary.

Consequently, on July 9, 1986, the Federal Election
Commission declined at this time to enter into conciliation with
your clients and issued the attached questions for your clients
that will assist the Commission in carrying out its statutory
duty of supervising compliance with the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. It is requested that you submit the
information under oath within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Upon completion of its investigation, the Commission
will reconsider your request for conciliation.
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If you have any questions, please direct them to Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera* Counsel

Lawrence 9. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Questions



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign
Committee

Sue Lane, as treasurer

MUR 2140

AMENDED CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 9,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2140:

1.

2. Send the letter and questions to the
Respondent as recommended in the General
Counsel's report dated June 27, 1986, subject
to amendment of the letter and questions as
agreed in the meeting.

Commissioners Alkens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7 -/Ve~'&4

V S Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date



3. No inquiry as to the source of names used for solici-

tations is believed to have been made at this early stage

of the Russell Campaign. Procedures for making such inquiries

have since been implemented and are now a matter of routine.

Sworn to this day of August, 1986.

Title: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Witness

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

SEAL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH NCTO , DC X963June 
26, 1986

Lloyd Darby, Chairman
Friends of Mattingly Committee
P.O. Box 1986
Atlanta, Georgia 30301-1986

RE: MUR 2140
Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee
Sue Lane, as treasurer

In Dear Mr. Darby:

C* Your complaint dated FeLruary 5, 1986, concerning the above-
%r captioned matter stated that the Friends of Mattingly Committee's

1985 Mid Year Report contained pseudonyms "for the purpose of
detecting illegal use of contributors and information." However,
the FEC's Reports Analysis Division has not received a copy of

q the pseudonym list for the particular period in question (January
1, 1985 - June 30, 1985).

This is to request a list of all pseudonyms appearing on the
1985 Mid Year Report. Please send the list to Frances B. Hagan,

TT the staff member assigned to this matter at the following
address:

Off ice of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Please be advised in the future that 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4)
requires a political committee that submits pseudonyms on a
report to attach a list of those pseudonyms to that report.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

B.Lawec M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Russell for U.S. Senate)
Campaign Committee ) MUR 2140

Sue Lane, as treasurer)

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REOTSENSITIVE

I. BACKGROUND

Complainant, Lloyd Darby, Chairman of The Friends of

Mattingly Committee ("the Mattingly Committee"), alleged that the

Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee j"the Russell

Committee") mailed fundraising solicitations to certain

contributors and pseudonyms which appeared on the Mattingly

Committee's 1985 Mid Year Report.

According to RAD, the Mattingly Committee has submitted

lists of pseudonyms, but none for the 1985 Mid-Year Report in

question here. This Office has a sworn statement by the

Mattingly Committee which attests to the inclusion of pseudonyms

on its report; and we have written the complainant to request a

list of pseudonyms on the 1985 Mid Year. Further, absence of a

pseudonym list does not alter the fact that disclosure

information may have been used to solicit contributions in

violation of the Act.

In response to the complaint, counsel for the Russell

Committee stated that "An internal investigation of Mr. Darby's

complaint has failed to confirm that the Mattingly list was

utilized for the purposes constituting Mr. Darby's concern." The

Russell Committee stated that it has "instituted control measures

to ensure that such solicitation does not occur."
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On April 29, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Russell Committee and Sue Lane, as treasurer, violated

2 U.s.c. S 438(a) (4) in this matter. On May 29, 1986, the Office

of General Counsel received a request for pre-probable cause

conciliation from the Russell Committee.

11. LEGAL ANALYSIS

11 C.F.R. S 104.3(e) allows the use of pseudonyms on reports

filed with the FEC "to determine whether the names and addresses

of its contributors are being used in violation of [the Act and

Regulations] to solicit contributions or for commercial

purposes..

2 U.S.C.§ 438(a) (4) states in part that "any information

copied from [disclosure] reports or statements may not be sold or

used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or

for commercial purposes..

The Mattingly Committee provided copies of three

solicitations apparently sent to the addresses of pseudonyms.

The solicitations consisted of an invitation to a reception on

January 21, 1986, sponsored by the Russell Committee, and

included a solicitation for $200 per person.

Based on this evidence, the Commission made the reason to

believe finding noted above. in response to the finding, the

Russell Committee stated that its "internal investigation.. .

failed to establish the validity of the complaint," but at the

same time, the Respondent requested conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe.
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However, because the Respondents have requested

conciliation, but have offered no explanation as to how the

violation may have occurred, additional factual information from

the Respondents would be useful in determining if there are other

violators involved, in focusing the conciliation negotiations and

in assessing the extent of the violation. Therefore, this Office

recommends that the Commission deny the conciliation request at

this time and instead ask the Respondents for answers to
interrogator ies.

Attached is a list of questions which seek to elicit

specific information as to the source of solicited names (such as
a list broker), how the list of names was obtained from the FEC

and the number of names solicited. Answers to the questions may

change the scope of the investigation, particularly concerning

the source and number of lists or names obtained from the

disclosure reports for use as a solicitation tool.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Decline at this time to enter into conciliation with theRespondents prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Send the attached questions and letter to the Respondents.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

____ BY:
Date! Wec0e

Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
Copy of Respondents' Request
Questions and Letter



TROUTMAN. SANDERS, LOCKERMAN & ASHMORE
A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORA TIONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
ONE RAVINIA DRIVE

SUITE 1600

ATLANTA.GEORGIA 30346 '"'DI 5cI') qq , A. jB

W. RANDALL TYE 404 / 658-8000 658 8r12

CABLE: MAESTRO

May 22, 1986

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 J_

Re: MUR 2140; Russell For U.S. Senate _0

Campaign Committee; Sue Lane, as
Treasurer

.7 )
Dear Ms. Aikens:

I am in receipt of your letter of May 12, 1986, indicating
that the Commission wishes to pursue the above-referenced matter
and offering the Russell Campaign the opportunity to enter into
conciliation.

Since the Commission appears to be insisting that the Russell
Campaign assume a negative burden of proof, that is, prove that
something did not happen, and, since as I informed Mr. Steele in
my March 7, 1986 letter, an internal investigation at the Russell

-w Campaign failed to establish the validity of the complaint, there
appears to be no further information which we can provide to the

* " Commission.

Given all of the above, it is the desire of the Russell Cam-
paign to pursue pre-probable cause conciliation. I will await
word from the Commission on further disposition of this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Randa4 Tye

WRT/vj

cc: John Russell
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W. Randall Tye, Esquire
Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman and Ashmore
One Ravinia Drive
Suite 1600
Atlanta, GA 30346

RE: MUR 2140
Russell for U.S. Senate
Campaign Committee

Sue Lane, as treasurer

- Dear Mr. Tye:

The Federal Election Commission notified your clients on
February 21, 1986, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at
that time. We acknowledge receipt of your explanation of this
matter which was received March 7. 1986.

ell% Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on April 29, 1986, determined that
there is reason to believe that your clients have violated 2

r- U.S.C. S 438(a) (4), a provision of the Act. Specifically, it
appears that your clients used information on disclosure reports

N for the purpose of soliciting contributions. You may submit any
Cr factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such materials within ten days of your receipt of this
notification.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfTT2Ece of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be

Letter to W. Randall Tye
Page 2

pursued. The office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.

iAan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosures
Procedures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign ) MUR 2140

Committee; and Sue Lane, as )
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 29,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2140:

1. Find reason to believe that the Russell for
U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and Sue Lane,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4).

2. Send the letter attached to the General
Counsel's memorandum dated April 21, 1986,
subject to amendment as agreed upon during
the meeting.

Commissioners Alkens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Ie -

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



• SEINITIFEERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONIE srw
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPOIT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 2140 - , i
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT" ECEIV

BY OGC
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT
STAFF MEMBER Frances B. Hagan

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Lloyd Darby

RESPONDENT S NAME: Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign
Committee; Sue Lane, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4)
11 C.F.R. § 104.15
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(e)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant, Lloyd Darby, Chairman of The Friends of

Mattingly Committee ("the Mattingly Committee"), alleged that the

Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee ("the Russell

Committee") mailed fundraising solicitations to certain

pseudonyms which appeared on the Mattingly Committee reports.

FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) states in part that "any information

copied from [disclosure] reports or statements may not be sold or

used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or

for commercial purposes. .... "

11 C.F.R. § 104.3(e) allows the use of pseudonyms on reports

filed with the FEC "to determine whether the names and addresses

of its contributors are being used in violation of [the Act and

Regulations] to solicit contributions or for commercial

purposes ..
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Complainant informs us that the Mattingly Committee's 1985

Mid-Year Report contained certain contributor pseudonyms which

were appropriated by a political opponent, the Russell for U.S.

Senate Campaign Committee, for the purpose of soliciting campaign

funds. The Mattingly Committee provided copies of three

solicitations apparently sent to the address of pseudonyms. The

solicitations consist of an invitation to a reception on January

21, 1986, sponsored by the Russell Committee, and include a

solicitation for $200 each.

In response to the complaint, counsel for the Russell

Committee stated that "An internal investigation of Mr. Darby's

complaint has failed to confirm that the Mattingly list was

utilized for the purposes constituting Mr. Darby's concern." The

response questions the merits of the complaint "(i.e., whether

the names are actually pseudonyms; whether the invitations

constitute solicitation within the meaning of the law; or whether

the invitations were actually mailed by the Russell Committee or

some other individuals ..... )". Finally, the Russell Committee

states that it has "instituted control measures to ensure that

such solicitation does not occur."

11 C.F.R S 104.3(e) (5) states that a committee using

pseudonyms shall send a list of such pseudonyms under separate

cover directly to the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) at the

Commission on or before the date on which any report containing

such pseudonyms is filed.

According to RAD, the Mattingly Committee has submitted

lists of pseudonyms, but none for the 1985 Mid-Year Report in

question here. Had the Mattingly Committee submitted the
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pseudonym list prior to filing its report, the evidence

supporting the use of such pseudonyms would arguably be stronger.

However, we have a sworn statement by the Mattingly Committee

which attests to the inclusion of pseudonyms on its report.

Further, absence of a pseudonym list does not alter the fact that

disclosure information may have been used to solicit

contributions in violation of the Act. Therefore, because we

have sufficient evidence in hand to question the matter further,

we are recommending a findinq of reason to believe that a

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4) occurred in this matter.

Because the Mattingly Committee did not submit pseudonyms

for the 1985 Mid-Year Report, in the course of the investigation

we will request that the Complainant provide such a list.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Pind reason to believe that the Russell for U.S. Senate

Campaiqn Committee and Sue Lane, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

2. Send attached letter to respondent.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

V . ~B Y : _ sDe!te Kenneth A .G s-

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Response to Complaint
Letter to Respondent
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ONE RAVINIA DRIVE

SUITE 1600

ATLANTA.GEORGIA 30346 WRITER'S 1,14 (T rA. ,,JHBEW

W. RANDALL TYE 404/658-8000 658-8112
CABLE: MAESTRO

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Friends of Mattingly Complaint

MUR 2140

Dear Mr. Steele:

The undersigned has been authorized to act as General
Counsel to the Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee
(hereinafter "Russell Committee"). The Russell Committee is
in receipt of a copy of a letter to you dated February 5,
1986 from Mr. Lloyd Darby, Chairman of Friends of Mattingly.
Mr. Darby complains that certain pseudonyms from the Friends
of Mattingly Committee report to the FEC for the six month
period ended June 30, 1985 were mailed invitations to a
reception paid for by the Russell Committee.

An internal investigation of Mr. Darby's complaint has
failed to confirm that the Mattingly list was utilized for
the purposes constituting Mr. Darby's concern. Nonetheless,
the Russell Committee intends, as it has in the past, to
continue to comply with all aspects of 11 C.F.R. et seq.
including those aspects complained of by Mr. Darby.

While the merits of Mr. Darby's complaint are certainly
subject to question (i.e. whether the names are actually
pseudonyms; whether the invitations constitute solicitation
within the meaning of the law; or whether the invitations
were actually mailed by the Russell Committee or some other
individuals); nevertheless the Russell Committee is concerned
with any accusation of impropriety in the conduct of its
campaign whether meritorious or not.

Even though we have been unable to ascertain whether
Mr. Darby's complaint has any validity we have instituted
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Mr. Charles N. Steele

Page Two

control measures to ensure that such solicitation does not
occur. Should you have any questions or desire further
information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

W. Randl y

WRT/vj

cc: Rep. John Russell

.r



• DSTATEMMT OF DRSIGH/ATION OF COUNSEL,

KUR 2140

NME OF COXXSEL S

ADDELSS:

TEKHONE0

W. Randall Tye

Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman & Ashmore

One Ravinia Dr., Suite 1600

Atlanta, GA 30346

(404) 658-8112

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date Sonature

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HONE PHONE:

BUSINSS PHONE:

John D. Russell

Post Office Box 588

Winder, GA 30680

(404) 867-8316

(404) 921-1986



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
V%, S I IN(T(N I) 2064h1

February 21, 1986

Lloyd Darby, Chairman
Friends of Mattingly Committee
P.O. Box 1986
Atlanta, GA 30301-1986

Dear Mr. Darby:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
filed by you which we received on February 12, 1986, which
alleges a possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, the ("Act"), by the Russell for U.S.
Senate Campaign Committee. The respondent will be notified
as soon as the Commission takes action on your submission.

You wi 1
final action
tional infor
office. We
same manner
information,
Commission's
numbered thi
this number
questions, p
3110.

I be notified as soon as the Commission takes
on your complaint. Should you receive any ad

mnation in this matter, please forward it to th
suggest that this information be sworn to in t
as your original complaint. For your
we have attached a brief description of the
procedures for handling complaints. We have

s matter under review MUR 2140. Please refer
in all future correspondence. If you have any
lease contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General,CQu/ /

" 'V

By: c i Geth A. Gr s
Associate General C nsel

Enclosure

di-
is
he
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February 21, 1986

Sue Lane, Treasurer
Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee
P.O. Box 588
Winder, GA 30680

Re: MUR 2140

Dear Ms. Lane:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint which alleges that the Russell
for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the com-
plaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2140.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Russell for
U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer, in this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
mat-ter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
uinder oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g (a) (4) (3) and § 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other Communications from the
Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.
Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-
8200. For your information, we have attached a brief descrip-
tion of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel,-

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mr. John D. Russell
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February 21, 1986

Sue Lane, Treasurer
Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee
P.O. Box 588
Winder, GA 30680

Re: MUR 2140

Dear Ms. Lane:

N This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission received a complaint which alleges that the Russell
for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the com-
plaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2140.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Russell for
U.S. Senate Campaign Committee and you, as treasurer, in this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the

r- available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the
Commi ss ion.
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If you have any questions, please contact Frances B.

Hagan, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 376-

8200. For your information, we have attached a brief descrip-

tion of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GenEiTal C-ounsel

By:, Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mr. John D. Russell



FRIENDS OF MATTINGLY

February 5, 1986

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

It has recently been brought to my attention that an individual who has filed
as a candidate for the United States Senate from Georgia, or persons representing
the candidate's committee, have committed an apparent violation of 11 CFR 104.15
of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

In accordance with provisions of the law [11 CFR 104.3(e)], the Friends of
Mattingly Committee report to the Federal Election Commission for the six month

-- period ended June 30, 1985 contained certian pseudonyms for the purpose of detecting
illegal use of contributors and information. Recently, certain Friends of Mattingly

' contributors whose names appear only on this June 30, 1985 report were mailed an
invitation to contribute to a $200.00 reception to be held in Atlanta on January 21, 1985.
It appears from information contained in the invitation that this was "authorized
and paid for by Russell for U.S. Senate Campaign Committee." A copy of the
invitation is enclosed for your inspection.

It is my understanding that to mail fundraising solicitations to the official
FEC report of a federally filed campaign committee is a violation of federal
election law.

C
I am makin( this official comnlaint solely out of interest in seeing the law

upheld and the rules applied fairly to everyone filing as a candidate in Georgia's
1986 Senate race.

N I stand ready to supply further information that you may require to pursue
this matter. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sijnc e e,

Chaj rman

Sworn to before me this day of "- L , /

ZAelL-, -/teA,
Notary Public

Commission expires Commisssin Expires Jan 20 1990.

P.). Box 1986 * Atlanta. (TA 30301-1986 0 (404) 352-1986
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HOST COMMI'T'E

G.D. Adams
Bill Barnett
E.M. (Buddy) Childers
Louie Clark
John Crawford
Bill Cummings
Phil Foster
Bill Hasty, Sr.
Suzi Johnson
Hugh Logan
Jimmy Lord

Lauren (Bubba) McDonald
Forrest McKelvey
Charles Martin
Bobby Parham
Donn Peevy

Howard Rainey
Eleanor Richardson
Pete Robinson
Helen Selman
Frank Stancil
Mable Thomas
Charles Yeargin

The Honor
of

Your Presence
is

Requested at a
- Reception -

5:30 - 7:00 p.m.
Garden Room

January 21, 1986
Contributions: $200.00
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REPLY CARD

Name

Address

Uccupa::on

SYES, I'll attend enclosed piease find mv Contribution of.3
Z NO, We cannot attend, however, enclosed is our Contribution of 3

*4utrhorzed and Paid."or by Russeil fr U.S. Senate Campaign2 Committee
P.O0. 3 ox 568

Winder. Geor-pa 30680
John 0. Mobiev, Ji.. Cha rma

Sue Lane. Tzeasurer
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